
Questions and Answers. 

 

Oral Questions During the Pre-proposal Conference Meeting   

 

1. Q. Kindly clarify on standard services and temporal additional services? 

A. Refer to section 1 paragraph 1 and 4 respectively, standard services are 

fixed properties priced per month. Temporary Additional Services are 

services that are defined as Standard Services but are required at times 

other than the normal workday. These services shall support special 

events at the Post such as make ready periods. 

 

2. Q. Do we still need to pay DBA insurance even if we have local workers 

compensation and liability insurance?   

A. Refer to Section 3, A, The Offeror shall include Defense Base Act (DBA) 

insurance premium costs covering employees. The offeror may obtain DBA 

insurance directly from any Department of Labor approved providers at the 

DOL website at http://www.dol.gov/owcp/dlhwc/lscarrier.htm .  

 

3. Q. Is deep cleaning an additional requirement from the standard pool 

maintenance services? 

A. Yes, deep cleaning is a one off cleaning service which shall be priced in 

section 1 as Temporal Additional Services before pool maintenance 

services. Temporal Additional Services other than deep cleaning are 

priced per week in section 1. 

 

4. Q. How frequent are chlorine pool floaters changed? 

A. They are changed every month. The contractor with embassy 

representative will review and agree on the need to change or maintain 

the chlorine floater. 

 

 

5. Q. For security clearance purposes for our employees, do we need to have 

police finger prints prior to bid submissions? 

A.  No, this will be a requirement after contract award to the successful 

offeror.  

 

6. Q. In the statement of work, it mentions the usage of stainless steel brushes 

to clean pool tiles which causes damage and are not readily available. Are 

you going to consider other brushes which are readily available on the 

market? 

http://www.dol.gov/owcp/dlhwc/lscarrier.htm


A.  The contractor shall provide a locally available sample of brush which will 

be approved by the COR.  

7. Q. Regarding the chemical balancing of the pool, what are the test 

requirements? 

A. Refer to section 1.0 Bi-Weekly Maintenance bullet point 1.9. The 

Contractor shall be responsible for providing pool test kits to be used 

for testing the chemical balance in the water which should conform to 

standards and this shall be done on a bi-weekly basis. 

 

B. The residual amount of chlorine in the water still need to balance taking 

into account the floating chlorine which is a buffer or safe guard. The 

contractor brings a test kit which he uses to test at times in the presence 

of the COR. The Embassy shall not provide test strips nor kits to the 

vendor to arrive at readings. 

 


